
ADDENDUM #1 – RFQ – A DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT – Woodrow Wilson Avenue Bridge over Mill Street 

 

Date:   July 10, 2014 

County:   Hinds County 

Project Description: A Design-Build Project – Woodrow Wilson Avenue Bridge over Mill Street 

Project Number: DB/TCSP-7281-00(003)/106494-301000 

 

Statement of Modifications: 

The purpose of this addendum is to make the following changes: 

1. To modify Section V. Part C. Past Performance (RFQ Pages 9 and 10 of 15) of the original RFQ 
dated June 23, 2014, to read as shown below in red with changes tracked: 
 

C.  PAST PERFORMANCE 
 

The Responder should provide the following information demonstrating the team’s past 
experience: 

 
1. Provide a maximum of five (5) construction projects, with a brief description of each, that 

demonstrate the Responder’s ability to successfully complete the Project.  Example 
construction projects should have been completed within the last five (5) years or 
currently be under contract and should be of similar scope and magnitude to the Project 
herein. The Responder should also indicate whether they served as a subconsultant or a 
prime for each project, their role on the project, the contract amount of each project, the 
location of each project, the years of construction for each project, the name of the owner 
for whom the work was performed, and the name and phone numbers of the owner’s 
representatives who can verify and discuss the project.  Indicate any innovative practices 
used on these projects and any client or industry recognition received.  Also indicate 
whether these projects included Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) contract 
provisions, including but not limited to compliance with Equal Employment Opportunity 
(EEO) and Davis-Bacon Wage Act requirements. 

 
2. Provide a maximum of five (5) construction projects which involved coordination with a 

railroad, with abrief description ofeach, that demonstrate the Responder’s ability to 
successfully complete the Project.  Example projects should have been 
completedwithinthelastten (10) years or currently be under contract and should be of 
similar scope and magnitude to the Project herein.TheRespondershould alsoindicate 
whether they served as a subconsultant or a prime for each project, their role on the 
project, the contract amount of each project, the location of each project, the years of 



construction for each project, the name of the owner for whom 
theworkwasperformed,andthenameandphonenumbersoftheowner’s representatives who 
can verify and discuss the project. Indicate any innovative practices used on these 
projects and any client or industry recognition received. 
 
Demonstrate that the Responder has successfully completed past projects with Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) contract provisions, including but not limited to 
compliance with Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) and Davis-Bacon Wage Act 
requirements. 
 

3. Provide brief answers (Yes or No) and explanations as required to the following 
questions: 

 
a. HasanymemberoftheResponder’steambeendeclareddelinquent,defaulted,or been 

terminated on any project within the last five (5) years?  If so, identify the team 
member(s) and project(s) and explain. 

b. In the past five (5) years, has any member of the Responder’s team been 
suspended,debarred,disqualifiedfrombidding,ordeclaredineligibleforworkby any 
entity, or are any suchactions pending against them?  If so, identify the team 
member(s) and explain. 

c. Is anymemberoftheResponder’steamunderindictment, been convicted, or had any 
construction-related civil judgments issued against themin the past five (5) years?  
If so, identify the team member(s) and explain. 

d. HasanymemberoftheResponder’steambeenassessedliquidateddamageson any 
projects listed within the past five (5) years? If so, identify the team member(s), 
identify the project(s), and explain. 

e. DoesanymemberoftheResponder’steamhaveactiveprojectsthatarebehind 
schedule?  If so, identify the team member(s) and the project(s), and describe 
why the project(s) are behind schedule and how far the project(s) are behind 
schedule. 

f. Has any member of the Responder’s team incurred disciplinary action by a state 
board of licensure for professional engineers and surveyors or similar body 
within the past five (5) years?  If so, identify the team member(s) and explain. 

 


